

From: [Roberts, Erica - FS, NH](#)
To: [Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH](#)
Subject: RE: X178-2 field visit
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:16:57 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Morning! It sounds to me like some WM folks, including myself, don't know exactly what is being proposed where/when/to what extent/etc concerning the off-ROW access routes. It is really hard to find the specifics in the project record and I know they have done a TON of ground work out there, so a lot of this info is probably available somewhere. I think, in general, we are good to go with what is proposed within the ROW since it is already granted for this use, heavily impacted, and proposed to be managed with BMPs/etc. and you've done an awesome job tying us in for field trips to understand their methods, provide input, and do monitoring. It is this new "off-ROW" area that is of particular interest, as it involves "upgrading" the trail and corridor, crossing wetlands and streams, accessing the ROW on newly created "spur" routes from the snomo trails to the ROW, etc. There are existing sno mo bridges on the trail that I assume they will propose going around, meaning they will need to create a new routes off the existing trail to a new stream crossing location. Etc.

If you have a good grasp on what exactly is being proposed and you could present that to the internal group, that would be great. If not, perhaps having a rep from Eversource present that info would be better.

From at least Maddy and I's perspective, if it turns out the impact of using/"upgrading" the off-ROW access routes is not supported by the district and the proposal is dropped, Maddy and I would not need to go look at it or consider it further.

Thanks!

-E



Erica Roberts (she/her)
Aquatic Ecologist

Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest

p: 603-536-6230

f: 603-536-3658

erica.roberts@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223

www.fs.fed.us



Caring for the land and serving people

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 7:47 AM

To: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Brown, Brooke - FS, NH <brooke.brown@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Twomey, Ryan - FS, NH <ryan.twomey@usda.gov>; Mosley, Michael - FS, NH <michael.mosley@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH <landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>; Thompson, Bryanne - FS, NH <Bryanne.Thompson@usda.gov>; Lees, Warren - FS, NH <warren.s.lees@usda.gov>

Cc: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: X178-2 field visit

I can certainly invite Eversource to the Nov 13th office meeting if you would all like that. I wasn't sure if we'd prefer to meet internally first, then talk things through with Eversource on the field visit. I'm happy to coordinate either way – just let me know! Thanks!

From: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Brown, Brooke - FS, NH <brooke.brown@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Twomey, Ryan - FS, NH <ryan.twomey@usda.gov>; Mosley, Michael - FS, NH <michael.mosley@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH <landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>

Cc: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: X178-2 field visit

Either day would work for me!

I am hoping to get more clarification at our Nov 13th office meeting. Is this something we would want someone from Eversource at? I know there is some question on the what/where/when/how much/etc of what they are proposing for the off-ROW access routes.

Thanks!

-Erica



Erica Roberts (she/her)
Aquatic Ecologist

Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest

p: 603-536-6230

f: 603-536-3658

erica.roberts@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive

Campton, NH 03223

www.fs.fed.us



Caring for the land and serving people

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 7:06 AM

To: Brown, Brooke - FS, NH <brooke.brown@usda.gov>; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Twomey, Ryan - FS, NH <ryan.twomey@usda.gov>; Mosley, Michael - FS, NH <michael.mosley@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH <landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>

Cc: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>

Subject: X178-2 field visit

Hello everyone,

A few of you requested more information and a field visit regarding the Eversource X178-2 project. Would anyone be available on November 25 or 26? As of now, the plan is to meet with Eversource reps so they can walk us through the few stream crossings proposed that are ~1-2 mile hike from the road. Please let me know if there are other specific areas of concern you'd like to see.

Thanks,
Jasmin